ROLL CALL: Mayor Mohler calls the meeting to order with the following Council Members present; Mr. Rice, Mr. Locke, Mr. Hampton, Ms. Smith, Mr. Allen, Mr. Loomis. Tom Collins, and Jan Baughman were also present.

MINUTES: A motion is needed to approve the Fiscal Officer's minutes. The motion is made by Mr. Rice, and seconded by Mr. Hampton. Motion carried.

REPORTS: A motion is needed to Approve the Fiscal Officer's Financial Reports. The motion is made by Mr. Rice, and seconded by Mr. Hampton. Motion Carried. A motion is needed to approve the Mayor's Court Report. A motion is made by Mr. Rice, and seconded by Ms. Smith. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE AND MESSAGES: A discussion is held to see if Council is interested in having a Formal Exit Conference meeting to discuss the results of the 2019 Audit. Council agrees that this is something that is necessary.

FINANCE: Approval is needed for the following Resolutions:

- Resolution 2020-62 Reallocation of funds and Supplemental Appropriation. The motion is mas by Mr. Rice, and seconded by Mr. Lock. Motion carried.
- Resolution 2020-61 Inter-fund transfers. The motion is made by Mr. Rice and seconded by Mr. Loomis. Motion carried.
- Resolution 2020-60 Payroll Reports. Motion is made by Mr. Rice, and seconded by Mr. Locke. Motion carried.
- Resolution 2020-59 Payment register. Motion is made by Mr. Rice, and seconded by Mr. Locke. Motion carried.

PARK AND RECREATION: Due to the COVID-19 the scheduled Graduation party for the Crooksville Seniors was canceled.

SERVICE: A motion is needed to approve the purchase of an 84" Blue Diamond Skid Steer Mounted Pickup Broom Truck. It will be complete with a gutter brush and 37-gallon water tank assembly for \$12,479 from Southeastern Equipment. The motion was made by Mr. Allen, and seconded by Mr. Rice. Motion carried.

SAFETY: Ralph Hill wants Council to know that the discussion with MediCount has been going very well. Everyone has been happy with all of the information that they have provided us so far. Ralph also discusses that the EMS have received several Grants that they have been able to purchase much needed equipment with. Also, there will be Fire Hydrant testing taking place. Ralph has passed the information along to Lacey who has put it on Facebook, as well as the website. The testing will be August 10th-30th.

BUILDING: There will be a pre-bid meeting for the new Fire/EMS Facility this Wednesday the 22^{nd} at 11:00. The meeting will be held at the Rec Center for anyone that wishes to attend.

PUBLIC RELATIONS: On August 29th, with Councils approval there will be a Yahtzee Bicycle Run. They have already been in contact with the Health Department, and as long as all COVID guidelines are followed, they do not have a problem with it. Council does not have a problem with them holding the event.

OLD BUSINESS: The first week in August the street paving should go up for bid. The Paving is start in September and go through November. The streets that will be paved are Lower Washington, Washington, East Brown, Summit, Main, Pine, Heskett, and Washington streets.

ADJOURNMENT: With no further discussion Mr. Rice make the motion to adjourn, and Mr. Loomis seconds. Meeting adjourned.

CHRIS MOHLER Mayor MARILYN HORNER Fiscal Officer